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A Dlrectory of Internet Addresses
Here is just a snippet of the Internet Addresses which may be of interest to you!

Hlected Officlals

U.S. House of Representatives (Schedules of House activities and access to on-line

members): http://www.house.gov i
* US. Senate: http://www.senate.gov

N

Federal Agencies (Washington, D.C. program information)

Dept. of Agriculture (USDA): http://web.fie.com:80/web/fed/agr/
Dept. of Commerce (DOC): hittp://www.doc.gov/

Bureau of the Census: http://www.census.gov/

Office of Environmental Management: http://www.em.doe.gov

Dept. of Health and Human Services: http://www.os.dhhs.gov/
Public Health Service: http://phs.os.dhhs.gov/phs/phs.html

Social Security Administration: http://www.ssa.gov/SSA-Home.html
Dept. of the Interior: http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/

Dept. of Justice: http://www.fie.com:80/www/justice.htm

Dept. of Labor: http://www.dol.gov/ .
Bureau of Labor Statistics: http://stats.bls.gov/blshomeé.html

Dept. of Veterans Affairs: http://www.va.gov/VA litm

Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov./

In Alaska

Federal Aviation Adnﬂnistration (information of interest to pilots) http //

. www.polarnet.com/Users/FAA/faa.htm

Anchorage Economic Development Corp. (pmvidlng Anchorage Economic fndica-

-tors, business opportunities, general Anchorage info and an on-line tour of Anchor

age) hitp://www. alaska.net/~aedc/
Alaska Judicial Council: http //www.state.ak. us/]ocal/akpages/COURTS/A]C/
home htm

. Native American

Native Americans and the Environment: http://minerva.cis.yale. edu/~llsamc/
native_envhtml

National Museum of the American Indian; hitp://www.sl.edu/nmai/

Tribal voice, pow-wows, etc.: http://www.tribal.com/resour.htm

Native American web sites: http: //nkanaix cc.ukans.edu/~marc/other_sites/
gophers.html

Native American culture: http://galaxy. einet.net/galaxleomunity/Cultum/
Native-Ametican.html

Nativeweb: http://kuhttp.cc.ukans.edu/~marc/native_main/htmi

Native American literature: http.//lmhttp cc.ukans.edu/~marc/natlit/
natlithtml

Native American tribes: http://www.freenet.ufl.edu/~native/

Native American videos; http://hanksville.phast.umass.edu/misc/NAviceo, htmt

Native American music: http://www. achilles.net:80/~jmerriam/first. in.html

Bristol Bay HA: http://www.alaska.net/~bbha/bbha.html




